From:
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 10:57 AM

Subject: SISSC Visit to Agnes Husband House 15/01/2024
Morning all,
Hope you are all well and had a good festive break!

We have had confirmation of a Committee visit on 15/01/2024. | have attached the
agenda above and this will take place in Agnes Husband House.

David has asked for a Client Advisor, Case Manager and Practitioner to come into a
room and show the end to end journey with good/bad applications, missing
supporting information, problems getting supporting information etc. Could you have
a think about who would be best placed and have names to me by Monday
08/01/2024.

— | think you have had a heads up fron- so may have names now. Just
copying you in [JJjiij for info.

— We are unsure if CDP are involved and is offline until the 3d so if
you can have this on your radar and ill confirm for definite when |JJjjjiJj returns if we
need the same for Child Disability.

Mani/ Thanks,
!usmess !uppo! !fﬁcer to:

Janet Richardson, Deputy Director for Client Services Delivery
Client Services Delivery - Business Support Team
Social Security Scotland

Phone:
Email:
Website: www.SoclalSecurity.qgoVv.sSco

Social Security Scotland
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